
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 1/12/2011 1:40:33 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Urgent: Leave-Behind for John 

:-) oh okay, although I prefer US Weekly over GRC vs 
Resolution, I agree with the comments filed, but I'm not sure my opinion 
is what counts here. You should send these to maybe Clanon and other 
decision makers. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 1:38 PM 
To: Zafar, 
Marzia; Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: RE: Urgent: Leave-Behind for 
John 

No, They are for your information and education only. 
Bedtime reading perhaps. 

From: Zafar, Marzia 
[mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 
1:37 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: 
RE: Urgent: Leave-Behind for John 

hi there, 

what is this for? I mean, I realize their PG&E's 
talking points, but am I supposed to do anything with them? 

SB GT&S 0437567 
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rnarz 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 1:33 PM 
To: Zafar, 
Marzia; Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: FW: Urgent: Leave-Behind for 
John 

Marzia - John - FYI 
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